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Subject: Boise to Mountain Home Area Consolidated Cases — Ground Water and
Surface Water Data

Dear Gary:

Enclosed on behalf of Intermountain Sewer and Water Corporation (a.k.a., Mayfield Springs,
Westpark Company, and Greg Johnson), please find one CD with ground water and surface
water data related to the Mayfield Springs planned community vicinity. Much of these data
are already in Department files, but are included herein for purposes of completeness. The
documents are listed below.

1. Memo regarding 6-5-2007 water level measurement — Agenbroad Well
Mayfield Springs Production Well — well driller’s report

Mayfield Springs Test Well — well driller’s report

Mayfield Springs Test Well — geophysical log (pdf format)

Mayfield Springs Test Well — geophysical data (text format)

Mayfield Springs Test Well — water quality data 7-19-2011

Mayfield Springs Test Well — well cuttings sieve analysis
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Mayfield Springs Wells No. 1 and No. 2 — Public Water System Well Engineering
Report, Well Site Evaluation, and Well Specification Submittal

Document No. 8, above, includes as Attachment A — Water Supply Assessment for the
Mayfield Springs Planned Community, March 20, 2006.

Please contact me with any questions.

Sincerely,
@W%“”ZN
Terry M. Scanlan, P.E., P.G

Cc:  Candice McHugh — Racine Olson Nye Budge & Bailey
Greg Johnson — Westpark Company
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